
State of Florida 

FILED 12/17/2025 
DOCUMENT NO. 15466-2025 
FPSO - COMMISSION CLERK 

Public Service Commission 
Capital Circle Office Center • 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: December 17, 2025 

TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Zachary Bloom, Attorney, Office of the General Counsel ZB 

RE: Docket No. 20250 134-EI -Petition for a limited proceeding to approve second 
_ solar base rate adjustment, by Duke Energy Florida, LLC._ 

Please place the attached email from GCL Attorney, Zachary Bloom to DEF Counsel, 
Matt Bernier, in the “Document” side in the above referenced docket file. 

Thank you. 

ZB 



From: Zachary Bloom 
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2025 10:03 AM 
To: 'matt.bernier@duke-energy.com' <matt.bernier@duke-energy.com> 
Cc: Segundo Sanchez <SSanchez@psc.state.fl.us>; Phillip Ellis <PEllis@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; 
Marissa Ramos <mramos@psc.state.fl.us>; Laura King <LKing@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: Confirmation on new Jan 12, 2026 Response Date to Staffs First Data Request in 
Docket 20250 134-EI: Second Solar Base Rate Adjustment for Duke 

Good morning Matt, 

As per our discussion yesterday and after conferring with PSC staff, we have decided to allow 
Duke to respond to Staffs First Data Request by January 12, 2026. Please be advised that any 
additional delays may require us to postpone when this docket goes to Agenda. Let us know if 
any additional issues arise. 

Best, 

Zachary Bloom / Attorney 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
(850)413-6524 
ZBloom@PSC.STATE.FL.US 
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